city of

CINCINNATI @

Interdepartment Correspondence Sheet

May 17, 2025

To: Mayor and Members of City Council

From: Sheryl M. M. Long, City ManageIW 2 D 2 5 Bﬂ 9 b 7

Subject:  Ordinance- Amending Ordinance No. 340-2020 OTR SID SCPA
Special Assessment

Attached is an Ordinance captioned:

AMENDING Attachment A to Ordinance No. 340-2020 to remove the School
for Creative and Performing Arts from the special assessment for the Over-the-
Rhine South Special Improvement District for service plan years 2023 and 2024;
and AUTHORIZING the Hamilton County Auditor to remove the special
assessment for plan years 2023 and 2024 levied upon the property of the School for
Creative and Performing Arts, Parcel No. 076-0001-0166-00.

The purpose of this ordinance is to remove the School of Creative and Performing
Arts from the Over-the-Rhine South Special Improvement District for service plan
years 2023 and 2024, as the school parcel was inadvertently included in the original
ordinance for those years.

The Administration recommends passage of this ordinance.
Ce:  Cathy B. Bailey, Assistant City Manager

John S. Brazina, Assistant City Manager
William “Billy” Weber, Assistant City Manager



